
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, July 18, 2012 1:42 PM 
'Carie Stoker' 

Subject: 
'Carie Stoker'; Dade, Randy, EMNRD 
Alamo Berry A 33 Release Incidents 

Tracking: Recipient Delivery 

'Carie Stoker' 

'Carie Stoker' 

Dade, Randy, EMNRD Delivered: 7/18/2012 1:41 PM 

Reference: Alamo Permian * Berry A 33 * 30-015-25154 * K-24-17s-27e * Eddy County, New Mexico 
1st Release: 7/14/11 (OCD Tracking: 2RP-881) * 2 n d Release: 8/30/11 (2RP-891) 

Carie, 

I have a closure report, formulated by Tetra Tech, for the above referenced release incidents. The signed Form C-141 
Final Report that you sent with the closure report is for a release that occurred at this site on 3/30/12 (Tracking number 
for the 3/30/12 release is 2RP-1089). Tetra Tech had included the correct Form C-141s in the closure report, but they are 
not signed. Please send a signed copy of Form C-141 for each of the release incidents referenced for consideration in 
completing the closure process. 

I noticed I have two email addresses for you. I will copy this correspondence to both addresses. Please advise if there is a 
preference for one of the addresses over the other. 

J f t l A c JPhxrtcJtxifL 

NMOCD District 2 
811 S. First Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
575-748-1283 Ext. 108 
575-626-0857 
i i t i k e . l n a U j i e r @ s t a t e . n m . u s 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Microsoft Outlook 
Carie Stoker; Carie Stoker 
Wednesday, July 18, 2012 1:41 PM 
Relayed: Alamo Berry A 33 Release Incidents 

Delivery to these recipients or groups is complete, but no delivery notification was sent by the 
destination server: 

Carie Stoker fcstoker@alamoresources.com) 

Carie Stoker fcstoker@helmsoil.com) 

Subject: Alamo Berry A 33 Release Incidents 



Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Microsoft Outlook 
To: Dade, Randy, EMNRD 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 1:41 PM 
Subject: Delivered: Alamo Berry A 33 Release Incidents 

Your message has been delivered to the following recipients: 

Dade, Randy, EMNRD (Randy.Dade(jastate,nm.us) 

Subject: Alamo Berry A 33 Release Incidents 
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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From:' 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Carie Stoker <cstoker@helmsoil.com> 
Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:45 PM 
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Tom Fulvi; Hollie Lamb 
RE: Alamo Berry A 33 Release Incidents 
BERRY A 33 SPILL 1 FINAL 20120718.pdf; BERRY A 33 SPILL 2 FINAL 20120718.pdf 

Mike, 

Attached are the two C 141's on the Berry A 33 you needed. The email account you can use in the future is 
cstoker(5)helmsoil.com Let me know if you need anything further. 

Thanks, 

Carie Stoker 

Helms Oil & Gas, LLC 
P.O. Box 52808 
Midland, TX 79710 
Office 432 682-1122 
Cell 432 664-7659 
Fax 432 682-1166 

From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD rmailto:mike.bratcher(astate.nm.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, July 18, 2012 2:41 PM 
To: Carie Stoker 
Cc: Carie Stoker; Dade, Randy, EMNRD 
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

l 



mike.bratcher@state.nm.us 


